FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM
TO: THE COMMISSION
STAFF DIRECTOR
GENERAL COUNSEL
CHIEF COMMUNICATIONS OFFICER
& a L
| i)
FROM: OFFICE OF THE COMMISSION SECRETARY
DATE: NOVEMBER 20, 2007
SUBJECT: Ex Parte COMMUNICATION

Re: Draft Final Rule on Electioneering Communications
Agenda Document No. 07-76

Transmitted herewith is an ex parte communication sent to Commissioner
Weintraub from James Bopp, Jr., regarding the above-captioned matter.

The draft final rule will be considered in the meeting on Tuesday, November 20,
2007.

Attachment

CC: FEC Press Ofﬁcc
FEC Public Disclosure



JBoppjr@aol.com ' To EWeintraub@fec.gov
11/19/2007 06:44 PM cc
bcc

Subject Re: WRTL

- . ' ' N |
History: % This message has been forwarded.

In a message dated 11/19/2007 4:13:36 P.M. Eastern Standard Time, EWeintraub@fec.gov writes:

| have submitted to the Commission Secretary an alternative proposal for the WRTL rulemaking. I'm not.
sure this is an improvement over what we put on the public record Friday, but it's an attempt. It should be
-up on our website shortly, but since this is the 11th hour, | thought I'd pass it along to those who had been
interested enough to comment on Friday's proposal.

Thanks! ' . '
Thank you. It is an improvement. Good luck tomorrow. Jim

James Bopp Jr.

Bopp Coleson & Bostrom
1 South 6th Street

Terre Haute, IN 47807
voice: 812-232-2434

fax: 812-235-3685

cell; 812-243-0825
jboppjr@aol.com
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